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THE FAMILY COURT OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE

| IN AND FOR NEW CASTLE COUNTY

AMY GONZAELZ, ) FILE NO.: CN13-01757
Petitioner )
)
Vs. ) PETITION NO. 13-07460
DIVISION OR FAMILY SERVICES, )
Respondents ) ;
) EXHIBIT
87
13-cr-00083-GAM
ORDER

The Petitioner filed a Petition for Permanent Guardianship of a Minor on March 11,
2013. Petitioner filed against the Department for Services for Children, Youth and Their
Families (“DSCYF") as Respondent. The Department has custody of the three minor children,
Laura Matusiewicz, Leigh Matusiewicz, and Karen Matusiewicz. Respondent was served with a
copy of the petition on April 10, 2013 and filed an answer on April 24,2013, =«

The Delaware permanent guardianship statute was “intended to create a relationship
between a child and caretaker which is permanent and self-sustaining, and which creates a
permanent family for the child without complete severance of the biological bond.™ Only a
E blood relative or foster parent(s) may serve as permanent guardians of a child.” In this case,
 Petitioner does not meet the definition of relative and therefore lacks standing 1o proceed with
i the petition for permanent guardianship.

Petitioner is the sister of David T. Matusiewicz, the biological father of the three children
| Whose parental rights were terminated by Court order dated September 18. 2011. That Court
order was affirmed by the Delaware Supreme Court on April 11, 2012. “[T]he effect of such [a

| '*mination of parental rights] order shall be that all of the rights, duties, privileges and
obligations recognized by law between the person or persons whose parental rights are

terminated and the child shall forever thereafter cease to exist.” If the parent-child relationship is
¢ Stvered, by extension, the relationship with the relatives of that parent is also severed.

13Del. ¢, §3350

2,4

1_3 Del. C. § 2351 states that “[a] blood relative, foster parent or parents may serve as permanent guardian of a
child. A blood relative, foster parent or parents may petition the Family Court for a permanent guardianship order
"8arding a child not his. hers or theirs. The Department. the Division, a licensed agency or guardian ad litem may
penu?n the Family Court for a permanent guardianship order so long as the proposed permanent guardian or
8ardians consent to the appointment.”

A7219




Petitioner” s legal standing as the aunt. or blood relative. of the three children for which she seeks
permanent guardianship has been terminated.

This Court finds that Petitioner lacks standing as either a blood relative or a foster parent
1o petition for permanent guardianship pursuant to 13 Del. C. § 2351. Therefore. the Petition for

Permanent Guardianship of a Minor is hereby DISMISSED.

IT IS SO ORDERED this> day of May., 2013.

~—

>~

Chandlee Johnso Kuhn, Chief Judge

CIK/alb

¢ Amy Gonzalez
File

A7220




IN THE FAMILY COURT OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE
IN AND FOR NEW CASTLE COUNTY

amv Gonzalez File No.: CN13-01757
" Petitioner,
v
Division of Family Services, Petition No.: 13-05042
Respondent Petition for Custody

In the Interest of:

Laura Matusiewicz, born 5/31/02
¢ Leigh Matusiewicz, born 9/5/03 EXHIBIT
. Karen Matusiewicz, born 7/13/05 38

13-cr-00083-GAM

Order

: The above captioned Petition for Custody was filed on February 15. 2013. Petitioner is

\ not a parent and therefore lacks standing to file a custody petition. Pursuant to 13 Del. C. § 721"
. achild custody proceeding is commenced by a parent filing a petition seeking custody of a

* child. Therefore, the Petition for Custody is dismissed. Filing fees are net refundable.

IT IS SO ORDERED.
. Date of Written Order CHAND EJ NSON KUHN,
CHIEF

3 CIK:mlm

" Date Mailed: ‘72/& s / /3

& child custody proceeding is commenced in the Family Court of the State, or as otherwise provided by law. by a
tfhng a petition seeking custody of the child in the county where the child is permanently a resxdent or where

she is found.
A7221
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WARNINGS?

1. Christine hid the rap sheet of a pedophile under the mattress on her side of the bed. She said
she’d loaded the babies into her van to go see a convicted pedophile in her
neighborhood. 1 thought that was dangerous! Then, sometime in 2007, she brought Laura, Leigh
and Karen home from a weekend visit with her. While stroking Karen’s hair, she said, “When I

> 2, 20 ’ 7fo oPi, 07 2, HO ool % o

201G Wi Americar ()

{

! IEVE € J SCOUSE =
i[y!”...but Christine has four daughters! Dave’s three
daughters would be separated, used for pornography, prostitution, only God knows what and
then....
2. Christine lost Laura in a garage full of dangerons machinery, sharp tools and lawn, garden,
swimming pool and automotive chemicals/poisons. Laura was aronnd one.
3. Christine did not react though she was standing not 3 feet away when Katy (aged 8) knelt on
Laura’s (aged 1 %4) back and twisted Laura’s arm and wrist up behind her back, Laura was
screamingli!
4. Christine trained Leigh to eat independently by throwing food on a filthy rug in the living room
and having Leigh, not only, pick it up to eat, but fight off the muddy dog as well.
5. Christine said, “If Dave’s children should be injured or become seriously ill, as their
her, of course, I'll be sad; BUT David will be devastated.” Then, Laura had the MMR

vaccine and broke out in huge red spots only on her torso. When she got tired, her forehead would
turn alabaster white, the area around her eyes turned deep purple and her cheeks turned red.
According to Dr. Han DeShain (sp?), it couldn’t be tied to the vaccine! Christine was very calm!
6. When Katy was in the shower at the age of 8, she moaned and said, “That’s the spot!” Katy was
experimenting with sex at that time. ,.not unusual.,..BUT WHAT SPOT WAS SHE TALKING
ABOUT? ®
7. Christine reacted in the exfreme to everyday behavior (crying, cuts and scrapes, vomiting, etc.).
8. Christine told at least two different stories about how Leigh’s (at around8-10 months of age)
collar-bone got broken. (Was it on the trampoline or by the swimming pool excavation sight
...... or was it another way?)
9. Christine became extremely angry with me (LEE) when I started avoiding Katy because she
kept lying to me (not unusual for 8-year-olds but not to this extreme) especially since Mommy n
seemed to condone it!|!
10. Christine said that she could get rid of me at any time without implication because of her
connections to the local crime fainily and then she (with Katy’s help) made me a cup of tea that
made me sick for five days afterward. Barbara Dixon didn’t get sick from her teal
11. From time to time, Christine looked “stoned”! Was she tired?... or drinking (After the PFA,
she very pointedly commented that she doesn’t drink anymore [in her diary she wrote that she was
drinking since she was 121]... or was it from her stash of prescription meds (paxil, wellbutrin,
¥anax, lexapro and codeine)? I don’t know what combination(s) she used or whether or not she
took them; but she did say she needed them to “take the edge off’! She stated that she doesn’t
drink anymore when she noticed unopened containers of food and drink in the trash after the PFA
hearing, :
12. Christine and our three girls (all three years old or less) would nap just about every afternoon
for an hour or more. Chris was known to give Leigh cough syrup at times to “help her sleep”.
13. In the wee small hours of the morning when she was three, Laura sat op in bed yelling, “NO,
MOMMY! STOP IT! DON’T DO THAT!” and whimpering like someone who knew something
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bad was going to happen but was powetless to stop it

14. Lavra said that she knew all about the “G-spot” because, “Mormmy taught us all about it
when we were in the bathtub!” She wouldn’t describe how to play “lick the lollipop” but
she played it with Mommy! Laura and Mommy had a secret about what Laura had (has?) to
do to Mommy to make her feel good even though Laura didn’t want to do them. It/they
made Mommy h { BUT, "IF I EVER TELL, MOMMY WILL GO TO JAIL!!! Jail
is a terrible place and Laura doesn’t want her Mommiy to go there! When Laura was five she had a
tom hymen/an open vagina. She didn’t ride a bike. She didn’t skate. She played on the computer,
jumped on the trampoline and swam!

15. Christine stopped taking her anti-depressant (PAXIL). She said she and her doctor had been
weaning her off them; but, my understanding was, she stopped them “cold-turkey™!

16. In November 2005, Christine said that BIG CHANGES were coming so she’d have everything
belonging to David (house, cars, money, optometric practice) and his “PRECIOUS
CHILDREN“I!

17. Christine was unable to control her rages. She took “the blame” for Laura’s (age 2 or so)
breaking the double or triple paned living room window. There was a hole in the wall made with
no explanation. “Lucky”, the dog, jumped through the double or triple paned dining room
window. The dog showed no scratches, bruising or signs of distress afterwards!

18, Christine gave up my grandchildren, kidnapped them the next day, retumed them that night,
demanded their return two days later but said I could take them to a kiddie play-land first! After
she’d had a good night’s sleep, she brought a policeman with her to help get them back again. At
that time, I told him and her I thought she was going to hurt them (possibly kill them like Susan
Smith); and in good conscience, I could not return them again! The policeman threatened me with
being charged with kidnapping!

19. Christine ran to the street and back screaming something about being so afraid because David
was near her. She was in the presence of a DE state trooper. She drove away erratically/frenziedly
with three babies three years old and under turning almost on 2 wheels in her van, a Handa
‘Odyssey!

20. Officer Thompson (sp?) told me, “It doesn’t matter what you say. She got to the courts
first|”...what a great justice system... make up anything,. .. get to the courts first because you know
what you’re going to do...and you winl!l... BUT WHAT ABOUT CHILDREN WHO ARE
INVOLVED???1!l

21. Officer Thompson stated that there’s nothing wrong with Mrs. Matusiewicz. .. she’s fine after
sitting with her for two whole hours...she’s “perfectly normal”! BUT he didn’t live with her!

22. H. Fred Truant, David’s custody lawyer, stated that he was glad he could keep the he said/she
said stuff out of the courtroom after I described abuse that I had witnessed!

23. After Leigh suffered the broken collar-bone, Christine allowed her to slide head-first down the
carpeted steps in the front hall to the ceramic tiled floor below! I heard the crack Leigh’s head
made when she hit the sides! :

24, Someone (I think it was a nurse) at Newark Pediatrics Association and Dr. Gotthold from
Appoquinomink Pediatrics Association threatened to report Christine to DFS (Division of Family
Services in Delaware) when they saw how she handled Dave’s children according to Chris. She
- was livid, She said they backed down when they found out she was a doctor’s wife. It’s must be
okay to man-handle children if you’re married to a doctor!
25. After we re-entered the house after the PFA hearing, we found LOTS AND LOTS OF PILLS
in every size, shape color and color combination everywhere where children could pick them up
and eat them ...they looked like candy! N
26. Christine stated that she had a list of pedophiles in her neighborhood. I thought it was for the
children’s protection until 2007!
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27. When Christine brought Karen back to the house after the PFA hearing, she stommed out of the
house...we were all going to my house in Smyrna so that I could come back to clean and remove
the pills (Some may still be under the dishwasher if it hasn’t been replaced!). As she strode out she
thundered, “TAKE THE DAMN KIDS”!!]

28. Chris didn’t bond with David’s children. She only claimed Katy from her first marriage.

29. In 2996, Chris gave custody of Katy to her ex-sister-in-law, Jen Puglisi (sp?) and then
complained about having to pay child support. She gave David full custody of Laura, Leigh and
Karen! Then she filed for joint custody in 2007!

30. Christine said that she knew there was something wrong with her...something really
wrong...and she left to find out what that was(is). When she came back for a visit, she said that
they’d found that she had ADD or ADHD... AND.....?

31. Christine bought a very extravagant Christmas (2006) present (an iPod) for Katy ($200.007) -
but spent maybe $30.00 total on Laura, Leigh and Karen!

32. Christine accused co-workers at Simon Eye Associates of putting lots of contact lenses into
her purse to get her fired for stealing, Dr. Stan Strauss vouched for the honesty and integrity of the
employees in the office where Chris worked.

33, David found $10,000.00 missing from Vision Center accounts when he tried to get
information for his accountant together to figure that quarter’s taxes. ) :
34. Christine has the ability to get people to do/believe whatever she wants.., Laura, Lee, David,
the police, doctors, patients, co-workers. Is it the training she received at Hollander Associates,
Inc. or Brandywine Counseling? Is it multiple personality? Is she a con-artist?

35. After Leigh was diagnosed with autism, Chris came for a visit and Leigh spread her arms,
smiled from ear to ear and went to greet her Mommy, Chris pushed her aside saying, “She doesn’t
even know who I am.” Leigh was crushed at about 2 %2.

36. Christine insisted that Leigh return to the Brennan School for Autistic Children even after
Leigh came home bloodied several times with no explanations from the teacher of aide.

. 37. Christine would not follow the advise given by Dr. Prociuk (whose specialty or sub-specialty
[X think] is children with autism), Gertie Hillman an RN who specializes in diets rich in natural
foods, vitamins, minerals and homeopathic remedies, or anyone else, She said that Leigh doesn’t
need a gluten free/lactose free diet and would not give her the special vitamin/mineral

supplements formulated for autistic children. Now Leigh’s teacher at the Brennan School
says that Leigh is losing language!!!

38. Charlotte Stubbins, a close friend who worked for a long time at the Delaware State Hospital,
stated that she told Christine to leave her house and never come back, She said that Chris is like

. her daughter, Mary, with severe psychoses and she (Chris) knows how to manipulate
psychologists/psychiatrists, etc. Charlotte died before she could give her deposition. Ask Mike
O’Rourke or one of his detectives about the timing of the deposition.

39, After hearing about my niece’s extreme abuse and molestation by her step-father, Amy, my
daughter, said that the child abuser/rapist should be castrated without benefit of anesthesia.
Christine was visiting at the time and at Amy’s words fell onto the couch as if shotl WHY?

40. The expert psychologist, Sam Romirowsky, after interviewing Christine and David and
visiting each of them while they had the children with them for an hour or so each said

that both parents could interact appropriately with their children. Was that truly enough time for a
valid evaluation of the relationships? Even investigators from supposed child protective agencies
aren’t around when abuse and molestation take place!

41. EVERYTIME Christine would come to pick up the girls for a visit, Laura would run away
from Mommy screaming, “PLEASE, DON’T MAKE ME GO!PLEASE, DON’T MAKE
ME GO!!” Leigh, would run across the neighbor’s yard screaming, “NO! NO! NO!”
She knew who Mommy was!!! Even Karen who was only one year old +/- would cry whenever
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Mommy came for her!
42. Children and people who are mentally retarded put on extra layers of clothing to thwart their
molesters/rapists, Laura started putting on extra layers of clothes especially panties!
43. In 2006 (?), Christine started receiving religious instructions from the Roman Catholic
Church. According to her, she had grown up without religion!
44. Christine, knowing that Laura had had a bad reaction following injection of the MMR vaccine
and Leigh developed autism following the MMR vaccine, sted that Karen was going to get the
MMR vaccine also and there wasn’t anything David could do about it when Chris had her with her
after their custody determination! Why not put Karen at risk as well as the rest ? Why not give all
three of David’s children mental and physical problems?...two isn’t enough!!!]
45. Chis tried to set Tom Matusiewicz up for a false claim of assault... Jumping up and down and
rocking back and forth while he held her arm to steady her.
46. Christine threatened to kill or have me (Lee/Lenore) and Tom Matusiewicz killed several
times. She and her daughter Katy made me a cup of tea in 2004 that made me sick for 5 days
though I forced myself to vomit and drank several glasses of milk and water to dilute whatever it
wasl! :
47. Laura’s recurring nightmare was that Mommy was coming to get her and Laura said, “Um
so afraild!”
48. Christine’s friend and neighbor Beth (? Last name...lived on Churchmen’s Road [?] and
Route 15...SW side in Middletown) said that Chris cannot handle her children. .. they make her
frantic! g
49. Christine had been seeing Dr. Mark Richman, psychologist, from Summit Bridge Road for
over 15 years. (She told Tom [after she’d been drinking] and Juan Gonzalez at another time she’d
been molested by her father when she was young! She told me that her father had been molested
by his father when he was young? Was her father ever arrested and convicted? Was her
grandfather? She went to the Crossroads Program for Troubled Youth? Was she referred to the
program or just waiting for someone to come out?... BUT she was referred to Brandyavine

- Counseling! Was it for addiction? Was it for mental illness? Her ex-next-door-neighbor, Laura
Ridgley said, “dsk my sister. I think it was both! Her whole family’s fucked up!” Is this a
valid excuse for abusing/molesting your own children? Did she abuse/molest Katy as well? What
about her new husband"s little girls? Are they in danger?... OR WERE DAVID’S CHILDREN
HER ONLY TARGETS? SHE’D SAID SEVERAL TIMES THIS WAS THE WAYTO
HURT HIM!!! ’
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COUNTY OF HIDALGO
STATE OF TEXAS

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the of December 2010 by the SAID
Lenore F. Matusiewicz

Notary Public for/in Hidalgo County
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Box 6
Edcouch, TX 78538
November 14, 2011

Dr. Monica Bocanegra
Hockessin Center for Change
710 Yorklyn Road

Hockessin, DE 19707

Dear Dr. Bocanegra,
| am sending you a copy of the letter, novena to Saint Expeditus and the prayers that | sent to Christine

gelford. | was going to send them to her lawyer so that she cannot say that | threatened her in any way.

Please, read them! | have no problem with your telling her that I've sent them to you.
Thank you for your assistance In this matter.

Sincerely,

Lenore “Lee” Matusiewlicz

A7236

B-00001388
B-00001388




t .,~' .. _:?\l 1
1_,\"\:‘"‘_.-:' —,J ‘}
4 ) /_’:/";‘Mf,:\\.\\
; .
b ‘ {;4/ g .\ E

ﬁamt 'ﬁxpzhdn&

Advocate in Urgent Coseg

Saint Expeditus

-Novena to Saint Expeditus

Advocate in Urgent Cases

Act of Contrition

My Lord, Jesus Christ, Father of endless charity, |
am heartily sorry for all of my sins. Grant me,
therefore, pardon of my sins and the grace | ask
of You through the merits of the sorrows of Your

', _ loving Mother and the virtues of Your martyr, Saint

Expeditus.

Prayer to Saint Expeditus for Every Day
Ch, Saint Expeditus, my protector, in you | place

[||. my hope that my petitions may be granted if they
" ate for my own good, Please, ask Our Lord

thraugh the intercession of the Blessed Virgin, for
theforegiveness of my sins and the grace fo
change my life, pariicularly the grace... (Mention
here the particular grace desired) and | promise to

-follow your examples and will propagate this

devotion to you.

Concluding Prayer for Every Day
Remember O most gracious Virgin Mary, that never was it known that any one who fled
to thy protection, implored thy help, and sought thine intercession was leftyinaided.
Inspired with this confidence, 1 fly fo thee, O Virgin of virgins, my Mother. To thee | come,
before thee | stand, sinful and sorrowful. O Mother of the Word Incarnate, despise not
my words, but graciously hear and grant my prayer. Amen.

Say one Hail Matry in honor of Our Lady of Sorrows

First Day

O Glorious Martyr, Saint Expeditus, through the lively faith which was granted you by
God, | ask you to awaken the same faith in my heart, that | may also believe
wholeheartedly that there is God, but most particularly that | may be saved from sinning
against Him. Amen  Say fhree Our Fathers in honor of the Most Holy Trinity

Second Day

My Lord Jesus Christ

O Glorious Martyr, Saint Expeditus, through the enviable hope given you by God, pray
that those of little belief may be penetrated by some rays of hope so that they may also
recelve eternal things; please, pray that ardent hope in Gad be also given me and hold

me steadfast in the midst of sufferings. Amen,

the Most Holy Ttinity
Third Day
My Lord Jesus Christ

* Say three OQur Fathers in honor of

O Glorious Martyr, Saint Expeditus, through the endless love which Our Lord planted in
your heart, please, remove from mine the shackles tied by worldliness; that without them

| may love only God in all elemity. Amen.
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Say three Our Fathers in honor of the Most Holy Trinity
Fourth Day
My Lord Jesus Christ \
O Glorious Martyr, Saint Expeditus, who knew fully well the teaching of the Divine
Teacher 1o carry the cross and follow Him, ask Him for the graces | need that | may fight
my own passions. Amen.
Say three Our Fathers in honor of the Mast Holy Trinity
Fifth Day
My Lord Jesus Christ
O Glorious Martyr, Saint Expeditus, through the bountiful graces you received from
Heaven that you may conserve all your virtues, grant also that | may get rid of all the
feelings that block my way to Heaven. Amen. _
Say three Our Fathers in honor of the Most Holy Trinity
Sixth Day
My Lord Jesus Christ
"-‘ O Glorious Martyr, Saint Expeditus, through the sufferings and humiliations which you
received for the love of Gad, grant me also this grace which is very pleasing to God and
3 free me from anger and hardness of heart which Is the stumbling block of my soul.
e Amen,. '

e

Say three Our Fathers in honor of the Most Holy Trinity
2 , Seventh Day

My Lord Jesus Christ

O Glorious Martyr, Saint Expeditus, you know that prayer is the golden key that will open

the Kingdom of Heaven, teach me {o pray in a manner which is desirable to Qur Lord

and to His Heart, that | may live only for Him, that | may die only for Him and that I may

pray only to Him in all etemity. Amen.

Say three Our Fathers in honar of the Most Holy Trinity i
Eighth Day
My Lord Jesus Christ ;
O Glorious Martyr, Saint Expeditus, through the clean desire that reigned in all your
feelings, words-and actions, please, let them guide me also in my endless search for the
glory of God and the good of my fellow men. Amen
Say three Our Fathers in honor of the Most Holy Trinity
Ninth Day

My Lord Jesus Christ
O Glorious Martyr, Saint Expeditus, who was so much loved by the Queen of Heaven
that to you nothing was denied, ask her, please my advocate, that through the sufferings
of her Divine Son and her own sorrows, | may receive this day the gracs | ask of you,
but above all, the grace to die first before | commit any morial sin. Amen
Say three Our Fathers in honor of the Most Holy Trinity

A8 much as possible, recite this Novena before the Most Blessed Sacrament.

Saint Expeditus suffered a lot during the fime of Diocletion. He Is holding a cross fn which Is inscribed
Hadie” (Today) while he Is stepping on a crow which is crying “Cras” (Tomorrow) in order to remind us not
fo doubt even for a single moment the great mercy of God and nof to postpone for tormorrow the devout and
frusting prayer but to call on him always as our advocate by the side of our Blessad Virgin. (With
ecclesiastical permission)

Mo
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From: MATUSIEWICZ DAVID THOMAS (681910004) PR }
., 4 }
Sent Date: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 2:35 PM
To: RNAim@aol.com
Subject: letter to Crowell -
Dear Judge Crowell,

In July of 2007 my daughter, Laura Emily, told members of my family and me that her mother, Christine Belford,
was forcing her to play certain sex games with her and that If Laura ever told anyone about these games that her
mother would go to jail. This statement by my daughter came at the fail end of a 1 1/2 year period during which
my wife had discontinued her medications for mental iliness, had an affair with an employee of mine in my
practice, filed a false police report stating that | had been threatening to kill her (a story she later recanted before
. Judge Mark Buckworth), called the police & second time in an attempt to have me arrested and humiliated before
my colleagues at a continuing medical education meeting | was hosting, and lastly, threatened my life in front of
my children. (This testimony can be found in the transcripts of our PFA and custody hearings).

I have been trained in the managment of emergency situations and have friaged eye injuries that might tum your
stomach. Bul, when my daughter, whose health and well-being means more fo me than my own life, stated these
things to me, | panicked. Clearly | took the wrong steps in an attempt to protect my children. | live everyday with
the knowledge that a simple phone call t the appropriate authorities might have protected my daughters and
gotten Christine the help she needs.

Please do not allow one moment’s wrong decision to cause my children to suffer. Obviously Christine cannot be
expected to confess fo the abuses of her daughter but Laura will never forget what her mother did to her.

Should you have need to discuss my statements herein | am available at your convenience.

Sincerely, < .

Please let me know what you think of sending this to Crowell in advance of the hearing and let me know what
you'd reword. Also, assuming Don's not checking his e-mail, please forward this to him for me.

Thank youl

Page 1 of 1 10/27/2010
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BARBARA D. CROWELL NEw CASTLE COUNTY COURTHOUSE
JubGr 500 N. KING STREET, SUITE 9400
WILMINGTON, DELAWARE 19801-3732

January 5, 2012

Thomas Matusiewicz
Box 6
BEdcouch, TX 78538

Re:  Thomas Matusiewicz vs. Christine Belford and David Matusiewicz

Dear Mr. Matusiewicz,

The Family Court of the State of Delaware is in receipt of your correspondence dated
December 14, 2011 to Judge Crowell concerning the above captioned case.

However, your petition for visitation was dismissed on November 16, 201J and because
of ex parte communication, any correspondence sent directly to Judge Crowell cannot be read or
reviewed. Judge Crowell can only act upon evidence presented in court with all parties present.
Therefore, enclosed are your documents which are being returned to you.

In the future, please do not write directly to the Court.

Sincerely,

.?.WM

Shamiqua Winborne
Secretary to Judge Crowell

(V)
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amy gonzalez o

From: MATUSIEWICZ DAVID THOMAS (81910004) Gl o cofe
Sent Date: Sunday, January 02, 2011 1:15PM

3 To: RNAim@aol.com

Subject; RE: Re: RE: Re: motion fiings

Hello Dennis:

¢ The short answer fo what's happened is as follows: My now ex-wife, Christine Belford, after the birth of our third _
i child on 7/13/05 discontinuad the depression medicines she had been taking for 2+ years.

4 ‘The "last straw™ was when my & year old, Laura Emily, began wearing multiple pairs of underwear on
ki3 vistts with mommy that were assigned by the DE courts. When questioned by me and members of my family

E Laura stated that har mommy had been teaching her where her G spot was, inseriing things and fingers into my
¥ daughters vaaina, and demaonstrating to her how she liked to be pleasured sexually. 1decided to taks my

¥ daughters away from the situafion rather than trust the DE courts who had consistently failed me and my children

" miserably. If | had contacted the police at that time Christine would be labelled a child predator and most likely

incarcerated. | looked for another altemative since | believed that she was acting less than rationally and, having

resaarched the neurochemistry of the drugs sha had been taking, knew this behavior fo be "not her”. | had laid

down beslde this woman for 5 years as a husband and would have gladly given everything | had to help her. |

had known her sfnce wa first met in 1993 and had never dreamed she would behave as she did.

3 Agaln, any advice or asslstance at this time will be greatly éppmdatad. I hops to retum to caring for my girls as

| soon as possible and to reduce or vacate any "supervised releass"® as | understand from your writings how
restrictive this supervision will be.

Thank you again,

Davld Matuslewlcz =

—Deters. Dennls on 12/30/2010 01:33 PM wrote:
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Betty Lou,

Hil If you ever decide to give up selling houses and go into private investigation, Tom and | will
give you absolutely glowing references!

Here's the latest question:

In 2008, David's lawyer, H. Alfred Tarrant, and Christine's lawyer, Timothy Hitchings, agreed
to have David get a home equity loan to give Christine $1 00,000 to have her sign over her
share in the family home as part of the divorce. David had Delia McLaughlin do an appraisal;
but in October or November of 2005 (when they were discussing renewing their wedding
vowsl), Christine had an appraisal done. '

We don't know who did that appraisal and thought maybe Delia had done both. When we tried
to reach Delia (302-234-1425), they said the phone was out of service. We don't have a fax to
try to reach her on her fax line (302-234-1426) and am betting that's disconnected also.Delia's
address was 533 Beech Tree Lane, Hockessin, DE 19707. Do you think she lives there or
was it a work address? Do you know of any way to find out who did the 2005 appraisal?

Any ideas would be GREATLY éppreciatedlll

May God Bless you and Keep you in His Tender Care!

Thank you! .

' Tom & Lee Matusiewicz
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r. Curt Blacklock, January 10,2012

am David Matusiewicz's sister, the Newark DE Optometrist who fled the country with his three

oung daughters, Laura, Leigh and Karen Matusiewicz to protect them from their mother, Christine
Matusiewicz Belford, who sexually and physically abused them. My brother is currently incarcerated

_ for his crime. You are the physician that treated my niece, Leigh Matusiewicz in 2005 for sinusitis.
Leigh has Autism. You or your staff members witnessed Christine Belford physicially abusing Leigh in

 your office during the visit and informed her that you would contact Child Protective Services when
she lashed back,"Do you know who | am? | am Dr. Matusiewicz's wife?" Unfortunately, the call was -
‘never made to Child Protective Services. | wish that call had been made because maybe we would
have been able to prove that Christine is an unfit mother back then. We need people like yourself to
“come forward with these accountings of Chyistine's behaviors with the children. In a telephone
transcript between Christine and my brother, David, Christine was scared that David would call upon

Yyou to testify as to what you saw in your office. My brother because of his actions to protect his
ghters has lost his parental rights, aptometric practice and home along with everything else of any
ue. Please, | am begging you, if you recall this incident in your office contact me immediately. My
es are currently in the custody of their mother who has gotten away with these crimes so far.She
urrently suing my entire family for mental anguish when she was the one that kidnapped my

ces on Jan 2, 2006 and had David escorted by police officers from his medical practice for an
ergency psychological evaluation when actualy she was the one under psychological care and
aving erratically. Unfortunataly we never pressed any charges against her. Go to _
Wwww.jonbenetstruecasehistory.com to learn the truth about this case.Please help my family prove the
fruth for the sake of my nieces.

ﬁ"’m//‘/ a ’/‘—/\f"JL / etle—~s

Were wWr /e 4 o,
/5/{' /lé’( l/ * V"’) v < ﬁ"L /‘/ A(‘f /L/
,/g:(7mfc./ /,/ Chv <A e r
SEF v Eepl’) OF Ao
llsele > U Lf méuft
YA ‘“:94 A Al

H< & Graclga’s o A |
o thesed by /A

ank you for your time and concern jn this matter,

Amy Matusiewicz Gonzalez RN

819 Sinatra Drive Thepe <€ 20/ 5 londad
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'Dr. Matthew Gotthold,

|

January 10,2012

| am David Matusiewicz's sister, the Newark DE Optometrist who fled the country With his three
young daughters, Laura, Leigh and Karen Matusiewicz to protect them from their mother, Christine
Matusiewicz Belford, who sexually and physically abused them. My brother is currently incarcerated
for his crime. You are the physician that treated my nieces, Laura,Leigh and Karen Matusiewicz.

iLeigh has Autism. You or your staff members witnessed Christine Belford physicially abusing the girls

‘in your office during the visit and informed her that you would contact Child Protective Services when
'she lashed back,"Do you know who | am? | am Dr. Matusiewicz's wife?" Unfortunately, the call was
 never made to Child Protective Services. | wish that call had been made because maybe we would

Lhave been able to prove that Christine is an unfit mother back then. We need people like yourself to

‘come forward with these accountings of Christine's behaviors with the children. My brother because
of his actions to protect his daughters has lost his parental rights, optometric practice and home
‘along with everything else of any value. Please, | am begging you, if you recall this incident in your
office contact me immediately. My nieces are currently in the custody of their mother who has goften

‘away with these crimes so far.She is currently suing my entire family for mental anguish when she

was the one that kidnapped my nieces on Jan 2, 2008 and had David escorted by police officers
fiom his medical practice for an emergency psychological evaluation when actualy she was the one
‘under psychological care and behaving erratically. Unfortunataly we never pressed any charges
against her. Go to www.jonbenetstruecasehistory.com to learn the truth about this case.Please help

1 1y family prove the truth for the sake of my nieces.
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hank you for your time and concern in this matter,

y Matusiewicz Gonzalez RN
Sinatra Drive
nburg, TX 78542

~570-5381 (cell phone)
-383-6353 (home phone)

and Tom Matusiewicz (gfandparents cell phones 956-587-2674 or 956-587-2675)
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Dear Mr. Roberts,

As you can see, we still cannot afford an attorney. Knowing how litigious the Christine
personality is, I’ve written to you directly. We have been informed that Christine has
stated that Tom and I are stalking the children.

As usual, Christine is mistaken.

1. We sent her a letter around Thanksgiving to ask whether or not she wanted the
heirloom afghan that she’d said her favorite aunt, Emmy, crocheted for her and the DVD
that Katy’s first grade teacher made of Katy’s class. Because we received no reply, Tom
and Mike O’Rourke stopped at her house to bring the afghan to her. Her new boyfriend
who introduced himself as “Frank ... the babysitter” said that she didn’t want it so Tom
and Mike left.

2. I sent Chris a letter reminding her of the connection of several members of our
family to cancer, telling her that Amy had been diagnosed with a pre-cancerous condition
and that it might be prudent to have Laura tested. I’ve attached a copy of the letter
because the reason for it truly was weird... especially after Amy/s diagnosis!

3. I sent a letter to Christine after reading a letter she’d sent to David reminding her
that she had kidnapped Laura, Leigh and Karen and had never been prosecuted for it and
asking her what else she had forgotten.. Even David Mitchell called police January 2,
2006 to have them find her to make sure everyone was okay.

Please, let me know if this is considered stalking.
One other thing, when we do searches using “Google” on our computer, Christine’s

address at Donegal Court is printed in the upper left corner of our copies. Is Christine
hacking into our computer? How do we find out? Who is stalking whom?

Sincerely, ‘
Lowsra Maiacih © GOVERNMENT |
"“2 EXHIBIT
Lenore Matusiewicz ; 155
)
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2. Christine’s Federal Tax return statement of wages $2898.00 in 2005 i

3. Loving father letter 1/12/06 from Tara and Allen Prettyman for PFA original PFA

o

RED FILE:MOM’S OUTGOING LETTERS
TTEM #1 David’s record of Paternal Rights Hearing with Judge Crowell - June 23,2011 .

Laura is calling David the person who stole them.
David is called “David” and Jerry is called “Daddy”.

Karen misses Daddy the most.
Christine wants to change the girls names to Belford or Purcell so the names will all match
in the house.
Laura says it was Grandma’s idea to take them away.
Laura doesn’t want to see daddy until she is 18 and call police. e i
Laura upset by strange car that entered the park when Laura was there with her friend SRSy & o 1
And the frienid’s mother...according to Christine’s testimony I ri = 2 @ poin yed } T
Christine wanted family confact with our family, but changed her mind when it was ; bl (» . |
suggested by David’s attorney Don Roberts that our family could bring the girls to see 2 s 0) f R e il
David if he keeps his rights. stk of
Tabatha Castro appointed as Frasier aitorney LR el
Dr Bocanegra admitted to no dealings with kidnapped or knowledge of appropriately — Pras.er atbuney
Questioning a possible molestation victim. Do you know the difference between good and Weas ass gned
Bad touch? Did Mommy/Daddy hurt you? dae fy
Dr Bocanegra says that the children are in a good place now and should remain where (ONFlLchny
they are, ! - W, Sh 2S
Lavura is saying that her grandparents are “evil”. None of her statements were prompted
by Dr Bocanegra.
KimLawson stated Tom and Lee filed complaint against Dr Bocanegra - technically I
Dismissed. .
Phyllis Scully originally wanted gixls in court, but Laura freaked out so she changed her Th. S lools
Plan. Vs o wh) €
Christine wants Dr Bocanegra to continue treating Laura. iEA s ;’A 5
No more witnesses closing arguments 7/13/11 with and without comments. ar ! }
fov B b T
ITEM #2 Email to Mike Bruno, Mike O’Rourke, Tom Monahan regarding Laura’s the hH|E
misdiagnosis:post traumatic stress disorder (o Ux

ITEM #3 Email to Doug to be sent out on paternal rights to get help foi- David

ITEM #4 Afadavit by Lenore Matusiewicz 11/20/10 for Doug. (Our story)

ITEM #5 Bullets form - OUR STORY. o
ITEM #6 Our Story in a Nutshell

ITEM #7 Letter to Mr Grossman - autism society. Send court info to help Leigh

ITEM #8 Amy’s media letter (original and typed copies)
ITEM #9 Doug’s rendition or “Our Story in a Nutshell”

ITEM #10 Flyer photes of Laura, Leigh and Karen

) B-00007373
AT347 B-00007373




g

ITEM #11 Dr Peter Prociuk letter requesting help for Leigh concerning special diet.

ITEM #12 Jim Belford’s letter (asking him to help Laura, Leigh and Karen sent with polygraph test
results and police report of poisoning of Lee in 2004), lie detector results, attempted murder
report, Christine getting Godiva Chocolatier catalogs at our address in TX.

ITEM # 13 Tom and Lee s resumes

ITEM #14 Letters to psychologists in DE asking for methods of questioning child molestation
Victims send info to Judge Crowell

ITEM # 15 Dr Phil letter - hie did a show on parental abduction
ITEM # 16 Dr Mel Laney e mail sent regarding revoking David’s paternal rights
ITEM #17 Ms Buzbee - nurse at Laura’s school, letter about Laura’s molestation

ITEM # 18 Amy’s letter and pictures of Laura with Pop- Pop 3/7/11 and reply from Shamiqua L
Winborne Secretary to Judge Crowell..that the Judge can not get mail from litigants.

ITEM #19 Letter to Tom Monahan - regarding credit theft, polygraph results, Leigh’s health (her
ability to talk and read when she was five yrs old).

ITEM #20 Letter to Leann M Sumfna, ESQ director of legal affairs in Family Court...wrote to her
that we are broke. We need to get a schedule of procedure and the forms that we
needed to be submitted in order to defend ourselves.

ITEM # 21 Credit theft letters to companies on 2/24/11..sent with polygraphs, police reports and
information on Gerald Parcell fo Bean Biden, Kanfman, Malik, Markell, Oberley,
MecBride, State Police in New Castle County. Sent alone to Bank of America, AMEX,

Lowe’s, Macy’s and Target.

ITEM # 22 Medical records release authorization to Baylor Womens Correctional Institution

2/24/11
ITEM # 23 Letter to Sara Myers asked her to help Lenore Matusiewicz to get medical records from

Baylor. 2/24/11
ITEM # 24 Letter to Sandy Peterson. Explaihing our actions for David’s friends

ITEM # 25 Letter to Beau Biden questioning how many people in Delaware have to be told a child
was/is being molested before something is done ... also send polygraph and list of
Warning signs from “ A Grandmother’s Ympossible Choice”.. questioned who is Thomas

J Reilly...

ITEM #26 Letter to Judges and commissioners in New Castle County and some religious leaders
2/16/11

- ITEM #27 Termination letter for Amy Butler....you are not telling Judges what X have to say or

3 want you to say.

- ITEM # 28 Lenore Matusiewicz’s letter to media reported Grandmother’s Impossible Choice, www.
s JonBenetsTrueCaseHistory.com, Kim Lawson’s decision Davids family lied, poisoning,
molestation, autism, ant anxiety drugs, sedatives, Leigh’s sleeping every time Dr.
Marsha Orlov went to visit.

‘What happened to Karen when David’s pictures was found in her drayer-...also
Reported credit identity theft to PrimeTime, ABC World news, WCAU NBC 10,

B-00007374
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Channel 6 ABC Action News, CBS 3, Philadelphia Media Network INC and Barbara
Walters

JTEM # 29 Christine Cocove’s letter asking for help for David and his daughters

ITEM # 30 Email to Don Roberts that Lenore Matusiewicz told part of the story to US Marshalls.
Referring Don Roberts to ask Mr Medrano about any offshore money, David’s letter to
Judge Sleet and Judge Brady through Ed Medrano were edited, Jetter to Judpge Brady t

that Amy and Tom sent.

ITEM # 31 Letter from Gloria to Amy concerning my media letters she was supposed to send out
ITEM # 32 Letter to Beau Biden from Lee in Baylor... questions “What kind of mother... i

ITEM # 33 Aaron Nathans report in the News Journal “Victims of child sexual abuse often stay :
quiet :

ITEM # 34 Lee’s letter to Amy on revising Amy’s media letter

ITEM # 35 Lee’s letter to David concerning her first meeting withChristine and what she saw when
Courtney cauie to visit in Baylor.

ITEM # 36 Contacts list for Kim Lawson, guardian ad lidem for Laura, Leigh and Karen
Matusiewicz ) ,

i

i

. I

ITEM # 37 Letter to Tom to give Monica Bocanegra information about DYFS cases in Jersey I had i
been involved with and Laura’s nightmare about Mommy coming to get her. | |

YTEM # 38 Letter to Don Roberts describing Christine’s “blackonts” associated with multiple 1
personality disorder :

2
ITEM # 39 Letter to Kimberly Lawson with info from Mike O’Rourke, audio cassette, Dr. Cuba’s
psych eval of David, e-mails from Juan and Amy, power of attorney for Tom and Lee,
David’s letter bequeathing everything he owned to Amy, transeript of the PFA with .
David’s comments, info from Merck Manual, letters to Dr. Orlov, letter to Don Roberts,
excerpts from Christine’s diary, Tom’s diary and Lee’s, contacts information

ITEM # 40 Letter from Gloria to Amy . Letter to Judge Sleet from Lee, General Jetter from Lee
stating children have to be protected until they can protect themselves and “A
Grandmother’s Xmpossible Choice” changed to first person from third person typed by
Gloria il

ITEM # 41 Letter from Lee to Juan and Amy Did Juan drink any of the liquox from David’s :
house, Christine may have poisoned it; letter to Judge Jane Brady ... a mother’s love ' ]
quote by Agatha Christie,; changes needed in “AGIC”: Jetter to Barbara Walters . i

ITEM # 42 Tom’s report of what happened Jan. 2, 2006

ITEM # 43 A Pedophile Mother with 4 Daughters; Our Story in a Nutshell; Experts Make
Mistalkes; list of people who can help in paternal rights case, attorneys blind-sided by
underhanded actions of Phyllis Sculley; e-mails to and from Joe Goldberg

i
ITEM # 44 Tom?’s Jetter to Judge Buckworth asking him to recuse himself from hearing i
grandparent’s visitation. In transeript of previous hearing, Christine threatened David i |
and judge disregarded it. ' '
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ITEM # 45 Letter froin John Cornyn concerning David’s being scalded in prison...not his problem.

JTEM # 46 Letter from Dr. Monica Bocanegra concerning Laura’s wish to visit with Tom
Matusiewicz...Laura doesn’t need to see “Pop-Pop” again and shouldn’t be forced into
or out of any relationship by anyone ...cc’d to Christine

JTEM # 47 Letter from Tom to Amy telling of his request of Amy Butler to change Judge
Buckworth i

ITEM # 48. Letter from Demetrio Duarte to James J. Woods, Jx. stating he does not xepresent us in
civil suits 9/18/2009

YTEM # 49. Original changes with cast list for “A Grandmother’s Intpossible Choice”

YTEM # 50. Letter from Lee to Tabatha Castro, “Frasier” lawyer, for Laura Leigh and Karen; letter
from David to Laura Miles concerning Laura’s molestation and the names or titles of
people he’s contacted to help

ITEM # 51. Lee’s letter to Ms. Castro asking hex to get information about how to question a child
who had been molested by her mother from 3 “so-called” experts.

ITEM # 52. Letter to Mike, Stephanie, Tommy and Mikey on 7/8/11 asking for pictures, telling
about chiropractor, Nicaragua situation, reminding him about real family to counteract
“Uncle Danny’s and Aurt Dianna’s influences.

ITEM # 53. Letters to Rob Abel, Jesse Cowden, Dave Mitchell and Bob describing Laura’s
statements about Christine and sex

YTEM # 54. Letter from Janice Rowe Tigani (Delaware Deputy Attorney General) concerning
- investigation of Laura’s molestation, custody and our identity theft. Never hagpenedlno
help!
ITEM # 55. Request for access to Christiana Care’s records of Lee’s treatment

ITEM # 56. Amy’s letter requesting Stephanie Chen’s assistance as an investigative reporter for help
for Laura, Leigh and Karen Matusiewicz

BLUE FILE: MARK SISK
e e o o s o

ITEM#2, Feb. 24, 2006 thru March 2, 2006 E-mails
A. 2/24/06 @ 4:34 p.m. from Mark Sisk to David
B. 2/24/06 @ 4:14 p.m.from Kris Kay (Courts) to jalousies @marksisklaw.com fyi but no other
message .
C.2/24/06 @ 2:45 p.m. from Linda Chapman to Kris Kay (courts) Kris will resend the whole case
and notify the defendant or fax the attorney
D. 2/24/06 @ 2:26 p.m. from Kris Kay to Linda Chapman Mark Sisk had sent a not guilty plea but
theb;:ase belongs in New Castle County Family Court. Didn’t know whether or not to send charge
to NCC
E. 2/24/06 @ 1:54 p.m. from Linda Chapman to Kris Kay She transferred David’s case to
NCCEC and needs to notify David as the date changed
F. 2/24/06 @ 1:16 p.m. from Kris Kay to Linda Chapman David’s case has to be redirected to
NCCFC as per Daniel Stevenson

G. 2/24/06 @ 9:21 a.m. to Kris Kay from Daniel Stevenson David’s case # 0602015141 (Dave

B-00007376
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CIVIL DIVISION (302) 577-8400
cmwﬁu@n’gﬁmégg?%mm
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE FAX (302) 577-2496
NEW CASTLE COUNTY FRAUD DIVISION (302) 577-8600
R. BIDEN, 1] 820 NORTH FRENCH STREET FAX (302) 577-6499
’ GENERAL WILMINGTON, DELAWARE 19801 TTY (302) 577-5783
DIViSion of
(‘ AV Y \‘:1
March 21, 2011 S e *
_ New Castle County/Civil Division o enbrament
d.d4 noOI
\ ™V €5 i ) (‘ o t‘:’,
Mis. Lenore F. Matusiewicz sevual abuse
X all-egapons .
TX 78538 ' clld Adupcact
COUCh, ( ¢\ $er L""‘»‘ S NCS
; e < \r VAW
Vv *.“(c-":‘5 /
RE: Letters to Attorney General Biden LdRapPP G st
seydal abu )

Dear Mirs. Matusiewicz:

3 Your letters to the Attorney General, the most recent dated February 25, 2011, have been
forwarded to me for response.

The sexual abuse allegations that you reference have been investigated by the Division of
ily Services and law enforcement agencies, including interviews of your granddaughters through
Child Advocacy Center. The investigations determined that no sexual abuse occurred at the

s of your former daughter-in-law. Further, the Family Court of the State of Delaware has
nducted hearings between your former danghter-in-law and your son, resolving custody and
tation matters in favor of your former daughter-in-law. Lastly, as a result of your own criminal
sution and/or the Family Court proceedings, there is a no contact order between you and your

dren,

As for the identity theft and credit allegations, you need to start by addressing those claims
the companies that issued the credit cards, as was suggested by the Hidalgo county Sheriff’s
For your reference I have enclosed additional steps you should take to xeport your concerns.

Very truly yours,

5 el B LY R e~ 3 > §\
e { .’\‘:Y-‘ N*(x.f\ P2 M\/ &’W
ERLON=S TS JaniceNRowe Tigani

At Gl Deputy Attorney General
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" NCH ‘/‘
~ BOXS6 o
. pDCOUCH, TX 78538
L 4182011
Dear Ms. Bugbee:
. |am Laura Matusiewicz’s grandfather and am concerned about her well-being. ' .

Laura stated that she was sexually abused by her mother, Christine Belford (now Purcell)
when Laura was 5 years old. She told my daughter and her boyfiiend that she had to do
things to “Mommy” that made Mommy feel good even though she didn’t like doing
them. She played “Lick the Lollipop” and knew all about the ‘G- spot’. This came out of
the mouth of a baby!

Dr. Monica Bocanegra from the Hockessin Center for Change (after I reported the
sexual molestation to her) stated that determining whether or not Laura had been
molested was out of the scope of her practice and that Laura needed to be seen by a
forensic psychologist... she could do nothing! She could not take sides!...not even
Laura’s. She did not refer Laura to 2 forensic psychologist and now has agreed to putting
Laura on drugs!

- Thave enclosed polygraph results taken by my wife, Lenore, and my daughter, Amy for
your information. If you can help Laura, PLEASE DO

S ‘,\: S ™ A

y T e A o
Sincerely, 3 ¥
e SE—

S

Thomas Matusiewicz oy A dod -
R
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is awaiting these 6 new sections! JFK'S/JFK, J.'s killers & Heidelberg's request, ... Page 1 of 12 {ﬁ

peCamp

<dougmillar007@gmail.com>

hn <decamplegal@Inebraska.com>
ting these 6 new seclions! JFKCSIFK, Jr.'s Killers & Heldelberg's request, RE: Dr. Ott on my show last Mon.
quested, "cus hundreds of mil, want the truth, -+ my Thur/Fri guests & their *Pedophile Mother" attachment!

From: doud millar
To: DeCamp, J0
. DeCamp is awal
Subect Here's more than re
26,2010 4:37 pm
er_—_Delaware_-_Leﬂer_lo__Clergy.doc (100K)

pate: Fri, Nov
- Pedophic_Molh

et e —— o o — i —
g e

s reading this, had a great Thanksgiving! We sure did!
Lf); wl@ ®

pe you, & the thousand

ounty - tomorrow, Sat., Nov. 27,1 PM -5 PM (Ev“\ i 9
\« [ lar
ninar: Women and Men Thinking Together ¥ il
Restaurant, 8501 Gravenstein Highway, Cotati, CA L f“f(“
oA, ¢ LS

a sning statement/summary - Edward Spencer, MD
) nart Meters/EMF ha ards -~ Deborah Tavaras, Dennis Machado

& Solutions - Douglas Millar, a
criminals & cover-ups for over
DC, without charging.

ent Crimes Against Children Cover-ups
.-,Q time private investigator of these crimes,
1Byears in 18 states & six trips to Washington,

B

pversives in America & Solutions
Gunderson, retired FBI Chief in charge of Los Angeles, second largest

office, by phone http:llwww.tedgunderson.netl

' Palestine - Gaza
Katherine Sheetz, Anna Rogers, Janet Kobren

12) My answer to our brave Oklahoma City Bombing Federal Grand Jury Wil

ing friend, Hoppy Heidelberg. Enclosed is his JFKIIFK, Jr.
est. It is at the bottom of this email, & | finally completed it yesterday.

laire Reeves' website and book title are green, as the last line in

'SUBJECTS" section. She was my guest last Tuesday, & called
the show to say it was her finest interview, ever. We know so much

1 ave been friends, since before Polly Klaas was kidnapped here; so
fVas easy to ask "hot" questions.

{a)

? summary of my Thanksgiving Day comments. Plus | used over
ozen quotes by America's founders, from one of Dr. W. Cleon

g ousen’s great books, A 5,000 Year Leap, RE: how our Constitution
8> nspired by God, & it has never been allowed to be used to create

0l com/32945-111aim-2lenusimail/PrinMessage.asp | GOVERNMENT §11/26/2010
F — : A .:' - a
193§ B-00008792

b-00008792

A7397
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another government on the globe, since that historic moment. (

ile in Utah investigating Elizabeth Smart's kidnap, at your suggestion,

called Skousen a few times. Since Skousen was a Canadian attorney

» served in the FBI for many years, later | called Skousen and told him
Gunderson was coming to SLC to speak; so | asked if the two of us

uld visit him, since they had served in the FBI for many years, but had

ver met.

ousen graciously agreed, but | was disappointed, as someone who
d studied for two years in college be become an FBI agent, but never
ned it. When 1 called one evening, as scheduled, Skousen said he was
o tired, after spending the day at one of his granddaughter's weddings.
s | recall, he died approximately six years ago.)

om and Lenore (Lee) Watusiewicz's disturbing comments, as
" my quests tonight, need to be heard by everyone in America. They
xpase how corrupt many people paid to protect children in our
n have become, when they expose their daughter-in-law's pedo-
a with her young daughters, and how "so-called" law "enforcers” &
therapist lied; so the judge could give the three young blond girls
psychotic mother suspected of having multiple personalities. Why?
She told her husband, David Watusiewicz, that her father sexually
ed her, as a young child; so why did she later deny saying this?
s you read their report summary below & in this attachment, stop
* & ponder, how you could be this neurotic, disturbed parent, if YOU...!
i Can you imagine why a court appointed public defender (pretender,
2In most cases, since judges refuse to allow the Constitution, as part
- Bfany client's defense) would refuse to allow the Watusiewiczs to
give the judge and prosecuting attorneys a copy of a very important

tio tape, when David's oldest girl, Laura, age five, ran screaming
y from her mother & cried, when the girls' mother came to get

to take them home. Why? Laura told her grandparents her
my said mommy would go to jail, if police knew her mommy was
hing her about mommy's "G-spot.”
Can you imagine what mommy was teaching Laura that would send
my to jail? DO YOU THINK PEDOPHILE FEMALES ARE A BIG
BLEM IN YOUR: CITY? COUNTY? STATE? & AMERICA?
. My #1 mentor on pedophilia and Satanism, you have met several
g es, told me in the summer of 1992 in Santa Rosa, CA , "I have

& +50n to believe that there are more pedophile women north of
F_l'ancisco, than pedophile men! And that they are in control
\ -Chlld Protective Services!" (How about in your state, reader?)

e ————— — —
<8 i THMORTRT ML Iy

' Pllmail a0 com/32945-111/aim-2/en-us/mail/PrintMessage.aspx 11/26/2010
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ince | have been investigating in 17 others states, I've heard
ilar charges against CPS & YWCA's leaders in many of them!
n't miss my comments below, RE: the lesbian pedophiles’
et national & international club, the Guyeon Society. | ran into it,
researching & buying NAMBLA's newsletter in a GLBT shop in
Francisco. (Purchased an entire pedophile publication from the
erlands that was dedicated to the Guyeon Society & these sick
erts.) They are so well concealed, when | googled Guyeon, plus
enclosed subjects in this paragraph, Noreen Gosch offers the
info on them. It is on her website: www.johnnygosch.com.

Be sure fo read the attached three pages the Watusiewiczs wrote
plus the letter I've written to

iitled, "PEDOPHILE MOTHER,"
Vour clergy! I'm asking YOU, each reader, to deliver it this week-
nd, okay? When you read it, I'm sure you'll agree with the urgency!

T . ou must know, God will only bless you, if you bless Him, TRUE?

B de et e S de P e de e de S e e fe S SN S de d e
| 10 (47th anniversary of JFK's assassination!)
Bl dededede dedededededede dededededededededededede e dekede

: «".,;_’ Family, Friends, Allies & Future Friends,

Sor o RAYER FOR YOU (THIS THANKSGIVING WEEK) IS THAT
ot FAMILY & FRIENDS HAVE A FANTASTIC WEEK WITH YOU!

- ‘mAlL THIS REPORT TO EVERYONE ON YOUR LIST, TODAYI

"WHERE ANGELS FEAR TO TREAD!"

ft.{.niss this JFK documentary on: www.youtube.com & put in:
g SPiracy Theory With Ventura, Season 2 Episode 5 (JFK) - PT 1 of 4
eralacktunes

" Oliver Stone's movie, “JFK," again!

80/mail 20} com/32945-111/aim-2/en-us/mail/PrintMessage.aspx 11/26/2010
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ecially after you listen to Gov. Jesse Ventura praise the two men

who wrote the books Stone used fo create his documentary, "JFK"!
Hoy are two of mv heroes: * Prof. Jim Marrs, a good ally & friend,

since Debby introduced us at my table in the 2003 Conspiracy Con.
* CJA Lt. Col. L. Fletcher Prouty, author

i many books exposing the CIA's subversion of America & how

he CIA organized the assassination of Pres. John F. Kennedy!

]
2

' pviously, Alex Jones has been a major contributor to Ventura's
W success. Be sure to watch Ventura's TruTV series each Friday!)

§ be sure to read the attached, brief "Pedophile Mother" crime
ose', before listening to her in-laws this Friday on my show, as
at the bottom of this email!

smber to give thanks this important Thanksgiving Day, for:
"There, but for the grace of God, go you and mel"

R T T R e T
kkkkkkkhkhkkkhhkikrRRkRihbrii
THIS WEEK'S SPECIAL GUESTS

Doug Millar's live, unrehearsed, 5 weekday interviews of s
onally prominent guests, plus a few who will be very soon:

www.CrusadeRadio.com
=Paclific, 7pm ~ Mountain, 8pm-- Central & Spm - Eastern
Alaska, 4pm ~ Hawall, London -1am & Japan -Noon

DARE TO TREAD WHERE ANGELS FEAR TO...!

SCHEDULE, SUBJECTS & SPEAKERS

Bill LYNE e
Nov. 22 - @B i £ yﬁ@ lives in Texas, and since many

residents and Americans, nationwide, know so much
about President John F. Kennedy's assassination, but
very few know the "whole" story, we asked him to tell
our listeners facts very few of the public know, since
today is the 47th anniversary of that tragic day. (Since
millions now have the evidence proving that the men
coordinating the JFK murder met in Clint Murchison's
Dallas home the night before it occurred, we plan to
give you more details about that event than we had
time to tell you, when Dr. A. True Ott shared startling,

B2 /mail aol.com/32945-111/aim-2/en-us/mail/PrintMessage.aspx 11/26/2010
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little known evidence that prove Dallas CIA Station
Chief George H.W. Bush was very involved in JFK's
assassination. NOTE: Last Friday, Larry King said the
Bushes, George H.W. and Barbara, will be his guests to-
night, obviously no coincidence! When we get done with
"Poppy," due to his know cocaine drug habit, while he
was a secret member of the most elite college club in
America, Yale's Skull and Bones. {Dr. Ott told us he
received a call from JFK, Jr., due to the documents
and evidence Dr. Ott gave to JFK, Jr., Dr. Ott was told,
"WHEN THE TWO FEDERAL GRAND JURIES FINISH
WITH THEIR INDICTMENTS, GOV. BUSH WON'T BE
ABLE TO RUN FOR DOG CATCHER!")

S: *Was-CIA MIND CGONTROL used on Lee Harvey Oswald?
*How the CIA creates so many mind-controlled siavesl

* How we learned the names of those who plotted the

* assassination of President John F. Kennedy!

. *Want proof that many of JFK's killers are still alive?

. ~rrepicTions: If you don't help solve these problems,

= your loved ones will suffer & ask you, "WHAT DID YOU

DO, WHEN YOU WERE WARNED ABOUT THE RISING

TIDES OF FASCISM & COMMUNISM IN AMERICA?"

"WHY DIDN'T YOU HELP PROTECT ME & AMERICA?" ®

b Claire R Ph
§..Claire Reeves, Ph.D.,
is a nationally prominent therapist and court expert
who founded Mothers Against Sexual Abuse in Los
Angeles a couple of months before we founded our
Loving Intervention for our Nation’s Kids (LINK) in
Santa Rosa, CA an hour north of the Golden Gate
Bridge in April, 1992, not far from Bohemian Grove.
We met in Washington, DC a week before Polly Klaas
was kidnapped from our county, as retaliation for our
network's expose's of the ClIA's Project MKUIltra and
Project Monarch, plus Army/CIA Lt. Col. Michael A.
Aquino, the world's most prominent Satanist and Nazi.

She has a wealth of knowledge and experience with
investigating people like Aquino, but when she goes to
court, as an expert witness, she protects children who
are victims of Satanists, by only exposing their evil
crimes of pedophilia, not only in America, but also in
Canada, where she was born and raised.

She is one of our 10 nationally prominent members
of our newest creation, as a child advocate on our

B 20L.com/32945.1 11/aim-2/en-us/mail/PrintMessage.aspx 11/26/2010
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National Advisory Board. (The organization will not be
named until 1/11, after we create our website and launch
our group, with a well-publicized and exciting event!)

LSy ECTS: My experiences with:
§ SUBJEC ");VIothers Against Sexual Abuse & why | became a

therapist to help individual children in court, rather

than building MASA into a national organization.
*+The rewards of fighting to protect children in courtl
*Why you should consider becoming a therapist, tool

* Why we need a new national coalition protecting our
natlon’s most vulnerable, our youth and our elders.

" Why 1 was recently jailed & why my law student son
threatened the judge, with a national media protest,
if 1 spent one night in the county Jail. (Last year Ru.ii
Limbaugh called my small town, "The most corrupt
fown in Americal”™)

* Do YOU want help cleaning up your county in 20117

*Why we must protect all children, as if they're ours!

j_f My bookiwebsite:

.. Andrea Murilo, D.J.

If YOU needed a fough, successful legal counselor in
court, would you want an attorney, lawyer, or someone
who has a law degree, but refused to join a liar lawyers
union, knnown as your local, so-called bar association?
Before answering this "loaded” question, YOU need fo
n fo 0|
When | met Andrea, an hour hefore Baby Cheyenne o
was returned to her parents' anms in New Hampshire,
we'd just arrived fo fry to enter the second day of secret
court hearings, and | was allowed to attend both days.
| had no idea what | was about to get myself into nor how
her friend, Dottie in Maine, would arrange for me to speak to
both states' De Jure Grand Juries, 4 hours each, a couple of
days later. (PREDICTION: Due o how neo-Nazi bureaucrats
in both states and nationwide, are intentionally and fraudu-
lently bankrupting many small business owners and forcing
them to loss their homes, also with illegal home foreclosures,
C R MO RIZZLIES, {a]

o3
z

SUBJECTS: * We must protect all elders & children, as if our ownl

* How | hecame a Navy Marshall to help protect Americal

* What would YOU do, if your mother or father wanted fo
die at home, but Kindercare &/or a government agency
said they don't care if you have their power of attorney;
they'll keep "ur parent & steal all assets ('ur inheritance)?

b Whe_n is enough, enough? Let's build a new national

'coahtlon to protect those who can't protect themselves!
Why I've joined with Doug Millar & his network of nation-
ally prominent people to help protect YOU & your...l

o
oug Millar
perts FRE ”1 i is ready fo help YOU an

Thanksgiving Day, as we'll announce our latest plans fo
not only celebrate one of America’s two national Holy
Days (he calls July 4th one too) ‘cus without victory we'd
still have Redcoats occupying our homes & eating our
food, since they've been the world's #1 leeches for hun-
dreds of yearsl Today it is the Anglo-American Empire

11/26/2010
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4 DeCarmp is awaiting these 6 new sections! JFK's/JFK, Jr.'s killers & Heidelberg's request, ... Page 7 of 12
ruling & dominating the world, like jack-booted thuys, . ’
»eus both nations' politicians have sold thelr souls for o1
the plunder & conquest of all 3rd world nations. But they f
can't stop us from praying, giving thanks & polishing your » N
chare of our 2nd Amendment protected 200+ mil. firearms in /7
over 80 mil. homes, 'cus “Freedom is NOT freel" Right?

Give your loved ones a hug & kiss foday, as each of U .
ind them of our nation’s Bravehearts' flahts for freedom! ( (
Tune In today, as we give thanks on Thanksgiving, ok? 1

..Tom & Lenore (Lee)
MatusieWic2 ...

They proved it, & so did David, their optometrist son,
when he & Lee's lives were threatened by his wife, who
boasted she could have them killed, "cus she knows
the local, criminal underground. They have agreed to
help us build a new nafional victims' advocates group
to expose the loss of 7 of our 10 Bill of Rights, by the |1 :
so-called “Family Courts” we call the "Feds' Family L IS
DESTRUCTION Courts” & also the federally funded bR
“Child Protection Services” that need to be called the
*Child PEDOPHILES' PROTECTION Services," as we ;
organize to protect all children as our own, plus hand- H
icapped, mind controlled & psychotronic! Volunieers i
are needed, asapl! If not you, who? If not now, when?

Most of us have heard of NAMBLA (North American
Man/Boy Love Association) & their motto, "Sex before
8 or its too late!,” but when was the last time you ever |
heard of a member being arrested? in John DeCamp's |
book, THE FRANKLIN COVER-UP: Child Abuse,Satanism I
and Murder in Nebraska (California & nationwide), he ! I
exposed NAMBLA working with the CIA & that NAMBLA ;
had 22,000 members in 1992. Since these sick psychos ]
are working with the CIA, the FBI is protecting them! il

VWhy don't our "so-called" national "independent”
media expose NAMBLA and lesbian pedophiles? Why
don't the GLBT (Gay. Lesbian, Bi-sexual & Transgender)
organizations help protect children, by exposing the
NAMBLA & GUYEON, a secretive international lesbian
pedophile network, with their sick motto, "It is better
to learn to ride on a used bike!"

HiD//mail a0], com/32945-111/aim-2/en-us/mail/PrinfMessage.aspx 11/26/2010
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:D; Camp is

CTS: What would YOU do, if your son/daughter-in-law: 4

BJE- Taught your child/grandchild fo have sex, when five?
- » Has multiple personalities/DID & didn't want any help? i
ed to have your child & you murdered? /f V-

»Threaten
«Boasted that sihe could earn $50,000 each with his/her )
child, or your grandchild, from a known child porn- <
v -

ographer (& YOU had the pervert's name & number)?

« police, Child Protective Services & FBI refused to help? {

+ Got divorced & YOU KNEW s/he was so mentally sick, ¢
slhe would do anything to earn money, using your...?

«1s on several anti-depressants making him/her worse?

o5 8 READ A FAMILY'S ATTACHED, BRIEF CRY FOR HELP!
7 read it; be sure to realize there are many people in you fown &
oty with exactly the same problems and harassment by criminals.
criminals wearing black rabes in courtrooms, nationwide, plus a
 "enforcers” who protect criminals, & should be in prison, tool)

Christ, Children, Constitution, Country & Belated Justice,

pug Millar
396-8215
America’s Bureau of Investigation & i |
Loving Intervention for our Nation’s Chiidren il
VOLUNTEER TODAY! (call us Now!) e
(707) 396-8215 * PO Box 464, Santa Rosa, CA 95404 i

»YOU act, as if or, like U think "FREEDOM IS FREE"? l
ON-VIOLENT soLutions TO SAVE OUR CONSTITUTION! i

PLEASE: *WRITE TO US TODAY & VOLUNTEER, OKAY? ' it
* Email to ALL on "ur list, immediately, OK? Thanks! ~ .: ;

P8 DON'T MISS our aTrackmenT: "PEDOPHILE MOTHER!" it
dedede e e de Yo dede de e Yo de e Y Yo Yo de Yo de Fe e deFe e e deden T | :
i

Rededek e fekieRRRdohRkkihk ik RrE

ue, Nov 16, 2010 at 9:21 AM, hoppy heidelberg <hoppyheidelberg@yahoo.com> wrote:

Who ali does Dr. Ott say were involved in the JFK assassination? : ;

JO: Hog‘py Hsidelberg and several of my close friends who were
d Mormon, and in most cases, still are devout Mormons

The assassination of President John F. Kennedy and the

plaf:f the murder of his only son, JFK, Jr. and his family, when I

t e was overheard expoding by several people fishing at night

- king on the beach, just a few minutes before it landed, as it

;o Iln slevation, It is betieved that a barometric bomb was used;
3 tthe plane lost aliitude, the bomb was set fo explode.

& oppy!

b bacame allies in '95, a day after The Los Angeles Times

e, V"”P" story, because | called you the next morming shortly

¥or il acific time/7AM Central Time. As the only federal grand
ng to ask question of the lying: FBI agents, U.S, atomey

F'0://mail.aol com/32945-111/aim-2/en-us/mail/PrintMessage.aspx 11/26/2010
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ot Into hot waterand were threatened with arrest
d]udgev |y:;sgon. if you didn't stop exposing the cover-up crimes
dff“i;:{fa,s involved in the "OK Bombing," as the FBI labeled it.

You bagan exposing that Pres. Bill'Clinton's Oklahoma City
Grand Jury investigaling the OK@ bombing was being nothing
® cime cover-up scene. Not only wera 168 reported murdered,
white man's only body part recovered was his one leg. It was
: ered, after it was blown off. It was dressed in combat fatigues
A military boot, but the FBI never reported this discovery fo mediat

Ted Gundarson, former chief of the FBl's sacond largest
office, Los Angeles, arrived to investigate a couple of days after

g Mo separate explosions, according to the local FBl and live TV

nadcasts, later he learned that the white Gl's leg was buried in a

with a black lady who was murdered that day. (A very sick

and good way to conceal the discovery the FBI was hiding.)

later leamed, Gunderson was tiera and investigating, due to

request by your future attomey, John DaCGamp, author of the
important book written in our lives, The Franklin Coyer-up:

d Abuse, Satanism and Murder in Nebraska (your and my

s, plus nationwide).

swe learned, the FBI and feds covering up the truth about the
involvement in planting several military bombs in the building
falled to explode, as exposed during live reported by the local
vislon media during that first, frantic day. Later, we witnessed

0 local TV stations' film footage, as they announced that the FBI

ad just ordered two evacuations of the building, after discovering
exploded, military bombs in the federal building, with a daycare.
focking l0ca bombing footage is available: wi ouTube.com.

iee you ara ona of my many truth seeking allies, it was great to
eaive your email requesting more information about what Dr. A.
Ott told my listeners and me on 11/15/10, exactly one week
e 11/22, the anniversary of JFK's assassination. (Since Dr. Ott will
with his family during the entire week of Thanksgiving, the only date
had available this last week, was last Monday. He did a great hourl)

this Is going to work out very well, since | have been told that
Gov. "Jesse Ventura's Conspiracy Theory" show s tonight on TruTV,
énd Ventura is going ta name future Pres. George Herbert Walker
» as one of Pres, JFK's secret and key assassination plotters.

On that fateful date, Bush was the CIA's secret Dallas station chief,

en JFK was assassinated in Dealy Plaza, a Masonic park. (I have
Viited the park; taken many photos of the area, including the Masons'
. Plaza dedication ptacque. Ralph Epperson was the first ona
1o tell me our president was aesassinated in a Masonic park, and it
Sure wasn't a surprise, knowing what | do about the 33rd Degree
Masons' Lucifer worship, as exposed by ssome Masons' children
thatIve had the opportunity to interview.)

Here are a couple of the names Dr. Oft reported to us on my show
thatwere named in Gemstone File #5 of 7, the one he gave to
CEO of JFK, Jr.'s George magazine, just a couple of months
JFK's son called Dr. Ott and thanked him for giving him the
the Kennedy tamily and Jr. had heard about for decades, but
Néver seen before. (About a month later, Jr. and his famirlg
¥ers murdered, When | asked True in ‘02 if each file was a different
o Or copies of the same file, he assured me on camera that each
mg; evsla)s on a fotally different subject, but he had never seen the

D Ott told us Jr, was amazed, when Dr. Ott refused to accept any

Monsy for himself or his favorite charity, for having provided the flla

ennedys. As Dr. Olt said, since his LDS church leaders had

ly furnished a large portion of the money, and copies of the
5 celied checks were in the Gemstone File, Dr. Ot only wanted
o tion that his church had actually helped fund the assassin-

- ,,msff our president, Jr. had the proof, but he died with it, and the

= "'oSldent Bill Clinton foderal grand juries appointed by Attorney

{80/l aol.com/32945-111/aim-2fen-us/mail/PrintMessage.aspx
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Janet Reno were cancelled and never reported 1o the
they had the evidencs, with the motive for JFK, Jr.'s

ot family's murders!

eorge HW. Bush, and as JFK, Jr. spoke to Dr. Ott, Jr.
Gov, Bush could not yun for dog catcher, after his dad
’ Wd by one of the two federal grand juries Jr. planned to
Gemstone File # 6 to. In fact, Jr. said the evidence was so
predicted that within two weeks all of his father's Killers
otiil living would ba indicted,
ott said Jr. totd him that he had already spent a lot of monay
stigators who had verifisd that the documents (approximately
3n Inches thick, according to Dr, Ott) in Gemstone File # 5 were
accurate, well-documented and already proven to be true.

) E. Roward Hunt was in one of the thiee sniper teams who
ted & shot our president, to make sure they didn't miss him.

around: The following details were not discussed by us on my
due to a lack of fime, but Dr. Ott had covered them with me in
‘detall, alimost eight years earlier, as well as on our video.

ksgiving Eve moming, 2002, | was enjoying breakfast with
when he told me one of his best friends had justhad a
"X" spray painted on the front door of his apartment.

said itis a Masonic and Mormon warning that some~
inside was going to die, soon, When it occurred, Dr. Oft told
pany’s CEO, a 32nd Degeo Mason and the former leader of
ns in his former state that he had lived in for years, Dr. Olt's
became so ifi, and took the rest of the day off, (He'd just sold

e and moved to Utah a couple of weeks earlier; so no doubt
jwas wondering if he had moved to SLC, and would be forced to
again, soon.)

st Mormons and Masons know that the Mormon Church was
ndad by Masons, and the first five world leaders of the LDS
jurch, for at least 100+ years, wera Masons. Also, untll a few
years ago, from the heginning of the church, when it was
led by Joseph Smith, his father, uncles, brother and Smith
dbean Masons in Naw York. X

And the Mommons' secret temple hand shakes, hand signs, and
since the church was founded, were the same onss the
s have used for centuries.

I Schnoehelen fold me, when we met in Washington State in
as | recall, that the reason he co-authored a booklet exposing
A secret oaths of the Mormon Church's temple ceremonies, was
8to the fact that he had been a member of several top secret,
nal and intemational organizations, before becoming a

an, Eventually, hie renounced each of them and exposed
in several books he wrote or co-authored.

Since | had purchased two of Schosbelen's books, WICCA:

2n's Little White Lie and MASONRY: Beyond the Light,

“1S prior to calling him, { wanted to meet him and look info his
78, as | asked, "What Masonic degree are you in, hefore

Y that your national and world feaders are Lucifer

e Ippers? Is it the 30th, 31st or 32nd Masonic degree?”

3ot hesitating, he answered that a Mason can leam about
8 of Lucifer worship by reading Gen. Albert Pike's book,
‘ and Dagma, Later | learned that there are two versions of
0 Piko was not only the leader of the Masans' Southem
.“ » but was glso the Confederacy's general in charge of
the SO‘G"Isence, due o his secret Masonic network through-
o uth, North and worldwlde. (Eventually, Pike became
World feadaer of the llluminati, as he served the Rothschild
9 family subverting afl nations of the world; so they could
lm:me'-world religion of Lucifer worship, as disclosedin
& Inati's secret documents confiscated In the lata 1790s.

: ~3//mail.aol.com/32945-11l/aim-Zlen-us/mail/PﬁnMessage.aspx
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B
pis awaiting these 6 new

{o Masonic English Professor John Robison's book,
W o a Conspiracys written in 1798, the Rothschilds' lluminat

oo ‘Adam \Weishaupt, a Gennan Ashkenazi Jew who converted to

ﬁ‘ m and became @ Jesuit, was a young genius and evil attorney.
ﬁaﬂp‘ met with, and tried to recruit, Robinson into their plot to

¥ aone-world government and dictatorship, with a one-world religion,
worship, and much, much more. Forty top filuminati leaders,
Weishaupt, were arvested in Germany, tried and imprisoned.)

olen was told by the #1 Druid in America, thatif he ever gotin
s he should contact the local Mormon Church leadership and
certain secret hand signs and oaths. Then they would give

getourto fail free card.

in Utah, he joined the LDS Church, and was asked to teach there,

o his occult training alsewhere. When he became a Christian, he
writing books about Moronism, and as 2 former 32nd Degree and
-0 Mason who had joined tha Church of Satan and eventually

the fluminati, he's awakened hundreds of thousands of Americans,

is many books, including Lucifer Dethroned. In it, he duplicated

h of Satan membership certificate signed by Anton LaVey.

s Dr. Ott had been @ proud fifth generation Mormon for more

four decades, untll he began reading U.S. Marshall Porter

Il's, his great-great grandfather's, secret journals, regarding

il racently, unpublished and untold Territory of Utah history,

pit was the one making waves, by asking his church’s world
astions in his letlers to them. Therefore Dr. Ott said he knew
fs death threat on his door was reant for Dr. Ott, not his friend.

10ld us he overheard police detedtives in the small town south of
e City speaking to each other about the odd "X," and one
d that it was the first red "X" he had seen in the past five years.

T T R

s able to persuade Dr. Ott to spend a couple of hours with twa ofus
mdgive his testimony on camera, before he drove the four hours from
v Salt Leke City office fo his home in Cedar City in southern Utah.

rhe spent two hours in front of the camera, | was able to convince
'h akso spend another hour with us, due to his second amazing
xy he had shared with me over breakfast.

ding the assassination of JFK, he told us he had all of the

kence, including cancelled checks proving that the Mormon Church's
funding a large % of the assassination of JFK, and the church

s' bagman was U.S. Sen. Bennett's father.

09, we leamned E, Howard Hunt boasted to his san, on his deathbed,
#he was ong of the three arrested "hobos," as they fled the grassy
Immediately after Pres. JFK was shot, because they ware one of

e assassination teams who shot the siX ghots that killed our

. Photos of Hunt on his deathbed wera taken by his son, and
Hunt disd, his son played his confession taps on George Noory's
show and a few days later on Alex Jores' radio show. You may
part of Hunt's confession on Ventura's show mentioned in one of

L paragraphs, above.

other JFK plotters ara named in Galen Ross's book, The Elife

l:gllers of Lincoln, JFK, RFK and MLK. As stated by LBJ's

with delyn Duncan Brown, the cute, young redhead who provided
his only son, the plotters met in Clint Murchison's home the

D(:'e JFK was murdered by the plotiers' shooters. Plotters inciuded

% glocrats, three national Mafia leaders, FBI Director J. Edgar

, CIA Director John McCloy, several military officers, Nixon, etc.

*macrats included TX Gov. Connolly, TX U.S. Senator
‘ Nb?h' bilionaire H.L. Hunt, and many other prominent men. They
m':"- because it involved bipartisan treason, and he was the
trolled Republican who ran against JFK. Don't believe it? Read
s best history book, Double Cross, because after Sam
a, the Chicago Mafia leader who plotted the assassinations of

sections! JFK's/JFK, Jr.'s killers & Heidelberg's reque...
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neside the Yeterans Services
yeterans Services T
yeterans of the United States armed forces may be ellgible for a broad range of programs and o Haw to VA
senvices provided by the VA. Eligibllity for most VA benefits Is based upon discharge from « Benefits Booklst
active military service under other than dishonorable conditlons, and certain benefits require

servica during wartime. If you are naw to the VA, the Federal Benafits for Vaterans,

peomndents and Survivors booklet will help you get started. Health & Well-Being

Heaith Care

I

VA's health care offers a varfety of services, Information, and benefits. As tha nation’s largest : AT Wl %
ptegrated health care system, VA operates more than 1,400 sites of care, Including hospitals, SIS
community clinics, community living centers, domiciliarles, readjustment counseling centers, o M—é'&te
d varlous other facilities. . Refill P - ioti
anefits & Services . Mﬂﬂu
« PTSD
» Public H 1)

adminlisters a variety of benefits and servicas that provide financial and other farms of
tanca to Veterans, their dependents, and survivors. Major benefits include Veterans'

pensation, Veterans’ penslon, survivors’ benefits, rehabllitation and employment =
fance, education assistance, home loan guarantles, and life Insurance coverage. Banefits & Sarvices

al and Memarials

* General Benefits Information
nd memorial benefits are available for eliglble service members, Veterans, reservists, « Disabllity Compsansation

onal Guard members; and eligible family members. Service Include interment, headstones » Penslon

d markers, and Presidential memorial certificates. VA operates 128 natlonal cemeterles in * GI Bilf

United States and Puerto Rico, together with oversight and management of 33 soldlers' .

s, confederate cemeteries, and monument sites. .

Life Insurance
« Traumatic Injury Insurance

Burials & Memorials

+ Cametary Services
- Burals
= Head: 2 [arke
« Prasidential Memorial Cartificates
* Cemeterles
o Natiopwide Gravesite |.ocator
» Burial Flags
*
Burial Allowanca
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Home > Search Results 'i}l//;?A/Z$r C{//‘ z pa %f 4{ oL %/f ///g“\
rch Results (v t B Facilities) . = = 5 /
NSOeTEa The distance d|splayede:;e: Is anaestlmate between two zip code& Ol % é o W/’V “’-’*/ﬂ)f

gearch Results 1-5 of 5
View Map: .

Yaheol | MacOuast|Goodle

. : 1 v

1) San

517 paso Hondo Street

San Antonlo, TX 78202
Phone: 210-820-3891
Approximate distance of 213.6 miles

Fort Sam Houston National Camatery View Map:

= d Yahool| MapQuect|Gooala
1520 Harry Wurzbach Rd.
San Antonlo, TX 78209 =
Phone: 210-820-3891 b
Approximate distance of 217.7 miles :

View Map:

Kerrville National Cometery
& Yaheol| MapQuast|Gooala

VA Medical Center, 3600 Memorial Blvd.
Kerrville, TX 78028

Phone: 210-820-3891

Approximate distance of 263.8 miles

4) View Map:
Houston National Cemetery
Yahoo!] MapOuest|Gocdle

10410 Veterans Memorlal Dr.

Houston, TX 77038 -
Phone: 281-447-8686

Approximate distance of 291.2 miles

View Map:

5) Pallas-Fort Worth National Cemetery
) . Yabool| MscOuest|Gooala

i3 2000 Mountain Creek Parkway
3 Dallas, TX 75211

8 Phone: 214-467-3374
Approximate distance of 446 miles

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs - 810 Vermont Avenue, NW - Washington, DC 20420 |
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Home > Search Results

Search Results (nearest 5 Facilities)
NOTE: The distance displayed here Is an estimate between two zip codes.

search Resulis 1 -5 of 5
View Map;

San Antopio Natlonal Cemetery
g Yahoo! | MapOuest|Gooale
517 Paso Hondo Street
San Antonlo, TX 78202
Phone: 210-820-3891
Approximate distance of 213.6 miles

Fort Sam Houston National Cemeteyy View Map:
Yahoo!| #4apgOuest|Gocala
1520 Harry Wurzbach Rd, .
San Antonlo, TX 78209
Phone: 210-820-3891
Approximata distance of 247.7 miles
Kerrvilla National Cametery View Map:
Yahoo!| MepQuest|Googla
VA Medical Center, 3600 Memorial Bivd.
Kerrville, TX 78028
Phone: 210-820-3891
Approximata distance of 263.8 miles
& 4 Houston National Cometery View Map:
. ¥ahoo!| MapQusst|Gonala
3 10410 Veterans Memorlal Dr.
-3 Houston, TX 77038
4 Phone: 281-447-8686
Approximate distance of 291.2 miles &
5) Rallas-Fost Wasth Natlonal Cemetery Viow Map:
Yahoo!| ManOusst|Geocla

i 2000 Mountain Creaic Parkway
Dallas, TX 75211

Phone: 214-467-3374
Approximatae distance of 446 miles

U.S. Dopartmont of Voterans Affairs - 810 Vermant Avenuo, NW - Washington, DC 20420
Reviewadfipdated Tate: Jigy 23, 2010
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UNITED STATES

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
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Homa > Advanced Search (By Zip Code)

Advanced Search (sy zip code)
NOTE: The distance displayed hera is an estimate between two 2lp codes.

search Results 1 -4 of 4

1) n fent Clinia

2101 S. Col Rowa Blvd
McAllen, TX 78503

phone: 956-618-7100
Approximate distance of 19.8 miles

2) McAllen Vet Center View Map:
Yahno! | MenOuest |Gonl

2108 S M Street, MedPoint IV, Unit 2
McAllen, TX 78503

Phone: 956-631-2147 Or 877-927-8387
Approximata distanca of 19.8 miles

3) Harlingen VA Outpatient Clinic : Nisuy s
Yohooi | MepQuest|Gooale
2106 Treasure Hills Blvd !
Harlingen, TX 78550
Phone: 956-366-4500
Approximata distance of 23.1 miles L

4) VATexas Valley Coastal Band Health Cars System
2701 S 77 Sunshine Strip
Harlingen, TX 78550
Phone: 956-430-9325 Or 956-430-9325
Approximate distance of 23.1 miles '

U.S. Depariment of Alfalrs - 81D Ve Avenue, NW - Washington, DC 20420
Reviewed/Updated Dote: Jufy 23, 2010
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TEXAS OPTOMETRY BOARD

333 Guadalupe Street, Suite 2-420
Austin, Texas 78701-3942

November 13, 2012
Dave N«
| (‘-\’-r“-’ W \)
vID MATUSIEWICZ OD i A et hhg
319 SINATRA DR s
L eDINBURG TX 78542 c,m./m It e
)4L,1/\££ (/,\(,L(,(L
(“/\' [ €y IS

RE: License Without Exam Application

ar Dr. Matusiewicz:

Firstly the mechanics of the application process: the Board, by state law, -
qust deposit a check within three days or return it. Because of questions
ding your eligibility, we are returning you application with the money

er. Once the check is deposited by the Board, refunds cannot be given.

fyou decide to resubmit the application, the deadline is still months away

(January 4, 2013).

Becondly, your eligibility for the License Without Exam application pxroce-
dure: based on your graduation date, we assume that you did not take Part
.-:§l of the NBEO after May of 1994. If you did, please let me know because
 you would then apply under the “normal” application précess.

our eligibility is in question because the License Without Exam applica-
n procedure is governed by Section 851.2595 of the Optometry Act. That
tute has these restrictions: '

. The board may issue a license to practice therapeutic optometry without requir-
'3'1591t121§3appllcant to pass all or part of the examination required by Section

. if: '

(1) the applicant is licensed in good standing as a therapeutic optometrist

in another state;

(3) during at least five of the seven years preceding the application date,

the applicant has been:
(A) actively engaged in the practice of therapeutic optometry; or

(5) the applicant's license has never been suspended or revoked.

ording to the information provided in your letter (and confirmed on the
°b91te'for the State of Delaware), you do not meet the requirements in
filbsection (1) and (5). It is difficult to tell from the information you provid-
m};i?% )application, but you also may not meet the qualification in
Ubse n y

-Arlington

1 virginia Sosa, 0.D.
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Staff does not make the determination on whether you meet the require-
~ pents - the decision is made by the Administrative Licensee Committee
©  fthe Board (three optometrist members and one public member). Howev-
i o, I wanted to make you aware of the exact requirements before you re-

. gubmitted your application.

i Please feel free to call me or e-mail me regarding details of the Commit-
tee’s actions in the past or any other matter pertaining to the application.

Sincerely,

C. ‘

- Chris Kloeris
Executive Director
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l /r . . B B
ail - Applying for License https://mail .google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=8¢159444cf&view=pt...

Sincerely,

Dr. Matusiewicz
eyeballz2020@gmail.com

[Quoted text hidden]

o - T T T T

Chris Kloeris <chris.kloeris@mail.capnet.state.bx.us>
To: David Matusiewicz <eyeballz2020@gmail.com>

Mon, Jul 16, 2012 atV8:04 AM

Dr. Matusiewicz: DGV d
Were you disciplined by the Delaware Optometry Board? The Texas statute Gl *{\ 1 I t\
o ~* :

lists as one of the qualifications: :
(5) the applicant's license has never been suspended or revoked oM o ik
y |, ceakt
Optometrists have been licensed that have a felony conviction. Each case is (
a unlque situation, and | certainly do not make the decision (meaning | l
cannot glve you a definitive answer).

N |

There are two ways to do this:

1. Request a criminal history evaluation letter under Rule §271.7.
Cost is $125. Board will issue a decision that is most likely binding on
future board decision regarding.an application for license. Will also need
to submit fingerprints (~$40) and copies of court documents. Board has 90 !
days to issue letter; or :

2. Apply for License Without Exam: $300 (plus fingerprint charge,
court documents, transcripts). Board will directly make the decision on
whether you may be licensed.

Let me know if you have any other questions. If you would rather discuss
this over the phone, my number is 512-305-8502.
[Quoted text hidden]

David Matusiewicz <eyeballz2020@gmail.com> Mon, Jul 16, 2012 ai 9:08 AM
To: Chris Kloeris <chris.kloeris@mail.capnet.state.tx.us>

I will call you this afternoon if you can make time for me.
[Quoted text hidden]

T == =

Chris Kloeris <chris.kloeris@mail.capnet.state.tx.us> Mon, Jul 16, 2612 at 9:38 AIM
To: David Matusiewlcz <eyeballz2020@gmail.com>

Dr. Matuslewlcz:

1 will be In the office from 1:30 p.m. to 4:30 p.m. Central Daylight Time.

Chris Kloeris
Executive Director
(V9
9/10/12 1:59 PM
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BOX 6 | bul enly $he Orsf 2
EDCOUCH, TX 78538 | ety ! Yiourh
APRIL 25, 2011 , qoize 5 W
& P/‘Hef
DR. CARL MASCHAUER wi ‘M‘gﬁ ( s
17 ISLE OF FENWICK Oould ( n ‘Wj
FENWICK ISLAND, DE 19944
T hope . '
i
502 W. MARKET ST.
GEORGETOWN, DE 19947 e
Dear Dr. Maschauer; )
A lawyer we know discussed David’s case with Sam Nickerson who is the lead
investigator for the Division of Professional Regulation without using any names, Fegare [or G
He was told that: - Daves
1 There is no obligation to report any criminal allegations or charges until - bodttn e
convicted. . epts
2 Oncwe David were to self report or a complaint is filed, allow 60 days to LLanfd
investigate, charge and schedule the matter for a a hearing. He said in reality
allow 6 months.
3. David would be free to continue to practice during the investigation unless the | -

The real concern is the penalty. He believed that it was unlikely that the Board would )

revoke

or probation was more likely. We can offer “safeguards”, reporting requirements or
perhaps someone can agree to mentor David. .. assuming he has friends in the business.

He thought also that as part of the plea agreement that the Fed/State would not be looking
to have his license pulled for the reasons outlined above. He suggested some language in
the plea agreement that the prosecutor does not oppose David’s being employed/working
in his field. By allowing him to work, he can eam money to pay his fines and restitution,
and more importantly, his obligations. Otherwisew, it will only harm his children.

We have sent a copy of the research done by our friend showing that a doctor who had
sexual contact with at least two of his patients without consent is currently practicing in
Delaware. Is David’s crime of taking his children out of harm’s way and preventing his
wife from following while trying to help/protect his ex-wife worse?

Finally, Mr. Dennis Deters’ organization from Minnesota has found excéssive
punishment metered out by the court in David’s case and motions have been filed.

Please,

attorney General secks an immediate suspension, He felt that since the criminal
charges do not involve his practice or patients, immediate suspension was not
likely. N

his license, since the crimes do not involve his practice per se. A short suspension

take all of these things into consideration while you are trying to make your

POc

B-00015518
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